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MARTINEZ,
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MODIFICATION BY THE CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING OFFICER
OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE’S DECISION

On January 18, 1995, the Honorable Marvin H. Morse, the
Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) assigned to United States v.
Morales-Martinez, issued a Final Decision and Order giving effect
to a stipulation by the respondent admitting to the allegations of
document fraud as contained in the complaint.

The complaint, as filed by the Immigration and
Naturalization Service, included two separate and independent
counts alleging violations of 8 U.S.C. § 1324c. Count I alleged
that the respondent forged, counterfeited, altered, and falsely
made an employment eligibility verification form (Form I-9), in
violation of 8 U.S.C. § 1324c(a)(1). Count II charged the
respondent with knowingly using, attempting to use and possessing
a forged alien registration receipt card, Form I-551, in violation
of 8 U.S.C. § 1324c(a) (2).

On January 17, 1995, a fully executed stipulation was filed
by the respondent withdrawing the request for a hearing, admitting
the allegations of document fraud as presented in the complaint,
and requesting that a final order be entered by the ALJ. The ALJ,
after failing to find a reason not to give effect to the intent of
the parties as reflected in the stipulation, issued a final
decision and order finding liability for both counts of violations
as alleged in the complaint. Additionally, the ALJ ordered the
respondent to cease and desist from further violations under
authority of 8 U.S.C. § 1324c(d) (3), and ordered the respondent to
pay $500 in civil money penalties ($250 for each count). See 8
U.S.C. § 1324c(d) (3) (A).

THE CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING OFFICER’S REVIEW AUTHORITY
Pursuant to the Attorney General’s authority to review an

ALJ’s decision and order, as provided in 8 U.S.C. § 1324c(d) (4),
and delegated to the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer (CAHO)



in section 68.53(a) of 28 C.F.R.; it is necessary, upon review, to
modify the ALJ’s January 18, 1995, order in light of a legal
interpretation contained in a subsequent CAHO order, as set forth
below.

In view of the February 7, 1995, CAHO modification of the
ALJ’s Order Granting Complainant’s Motion for Summary Decision in
United States v. Remileh, 5 OCAHO 724 (1995), there is no
liability as a matter of law for the alleged violation of 8 U.S.C.
§ 1324c(a) (1) in count I, concerning the false making of a Form
I-9, irrespective of any stipulations by the parties. As was
established in Remileh, "The attestation of an employee to false
information on an Form I-9 does not constitute the creation of a
falsely made document in violation of 8 U.S.C. § 1324c."™ 5 OCAHO
724, at 9.

Since the respondent has admitted the allegations as
contained in the complaint, there is no reason to re-evaluate the
respondent’s liability for the Count II violation regarding the
forged alien registration card.

ACCORDINGLY, the ALJ’s Final Decision and Order is hereby
MODIFIED; in that:

1. The allegation as contained in Count I of the
complaint is dismissed in accordance with the CAHO decision in
United States v. Remileh; and

2. The civil money penalty is to be reduced by $250
reflecting the dismissal of Count I.

Additionally, the Final Decision and Order of the ALJ is hereby
AFFIRMED; to the extent of:
3. The finding of liability for Count II;
4. The order to cease and desist from further violations
of 8 U.S.C. § 1324c; and
5. The order for the respondent to pay a civil money
penalty of $250 for the violation in Count II.
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It is so ordered, this {3 of February, 1995.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this _13th day of
February, 1995, I have mailed copies of the foregoing Modification
by the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer of the Administrative
Law Judge’s Order, via regular mail, addressed as follows:

Honorable Marvin H. Morse
Administrative Law Judge

Executive Office for Immigration Review
5107 Leesburg Pike, Suite 2519

Falls Church, Virginia 22041

Cristina Hamilton, Esquire

Associate General Counsel

Immigration and Naturalization Service
425 "I" Street, N.W., Room 6100
Washington, D.C. 20536

Ann M. Tanke, Esquire

Immigration and Naturalization Service
2800 Skyway Drive
Helena, Montana 59601

Ernest A. Hoidal, Esquire
960 Broadway Avenue, Suite 220
Boise, Idaho 83706
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zanie Lee Wolle
Chief, Case Management Staff
Office of the Chief
Administrative Hearing Officer
5107 Leesburg Pike, Suite 2519
Falls Church, Virginia 22041




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING OFFICER

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Complainant,
V. 8 U.S.C. § 1324c Proceeding
Case No. 94C00200
MARIA TERESA de JESUS MORALES-
MARTINEZ,
Respondent.
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ERRATA TO FINAL DECISION AND ORDER
(January 19, 1995)

The reference at the end of the first paragraph on page 1 of
the Final Decision and Order dated January 18, 1995, to "8 U.S.C.
§ 274C" is corrected to read "8 U.S.C. § 1324c."

SO ORDERED.

Dated and entered this 19th day of January, 1995.
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Marvin H. Morse
Administrative Law Judge




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that copies of the attached Errata To Final
Decision and Order were mailed first class, postage prepaid, this
19th day of January 1995 addressed as follows:

Counsel for Complainant

Ann M. Tanke, Esq.
Immigration and Naturalization Service
2800 Skyway Drive
Helena, MT 59601

Cristina Hamilton, Esq.

Assoicate General Counsel

Immigration and Naturalization Service
425 "I" Street, NW, Room 6100
Washington, DC 20536

Counsel for Respondent

Ernest A. Hoidal, Esq.
960 Broadway Avenue, Suite 220

Boise, ID 83706

Debra M. Bush

Legal Technician to Judge Morse

Department of Justice

Office of the Chief Administrative
Hearing Officer

5107 Leesburg Pike, Suite 2519

Falls Church, VA 22041

Telephone No. (703) 305-0861
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